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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 12:18 PM
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2201*
Attachments: 36GL-22-2201.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerks,  
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2201 for processing:  
 
36GL-22-2201 Small Purchases Third Quarter FY2022* Guam Ethics Commission 

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes  
36th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910 
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org  

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, 
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Date: Fri, Jul 1, 2022 at 12:09 PM 
Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2201 
To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL 
<cor@guamlegislature.org> 
 
 
 
Håfa Adai, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2201* 
 
36GL-22-2201 Small Purchases Third Quarter FY2022* Guam Ethics Commission 

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 
 
Marie Cruz 
Community Relations Liaison 
 

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2201.*
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Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje 
Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture 
I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
36th Guam Legislature 
Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
T: (671) 472-3586      F: (671) 989-3590  Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com 
website: www.senatorterlaje.com 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Reuben C. Bugarin <Reuben.Bugarin@ethics.guam.gov> 
Date: Fri, Jul 1, 2022 at 9:24 AM 
Subject: Guam Ethics Commission FY22 3rd Quarter Small Purchase Report 
To: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Cc: Guam Ethics Commission <ethics@dma.guam.gov>, Jesse Quenga <Jesse.Quenga@ethics.guam.gov> 
 

Håfa Adai, 
 
On behalf of the Guam Ethics Commission, I respectfully transmit the Commission’s FY2022 3rd Small Purchase Report. 
If our office can provide anything further, please feel free to contact me. Thank you. 
 
 
 
Regards,  
   
Reuben C. Bugarin   
Ethics Program Coordinator  
 
  
GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION  
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan  
   
134 West Soledad Ave.   
Suite 406, BOH Bldg.   
Hagatna, Guam 96910   
Phone: (671) 969- 5622   
Fax: (671) 969-5626   
   
   
Confidentiality Notice:    
This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is prohibited.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this e-mail and destroy/delete all copies of this e-
mail message.  

 
 

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2201.*
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134 W. Soledad Ave., BOH Bldg. Ste. 406, Hagatna, Guam 96910 
Tel: 671-969-5625 * Telefax:  671-969-5626 

Transmitted Via Electronic Mail 

July 1, 2022  

Honorable Therese M. Terlaje  
Speaker, 36th Guam Legislature   
I Mina Trentai’sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
Guam Congress Building  
163 Chalan Santo Papa  
Hagåtña, Guam 96910 

Re: Small Purchases Third Quarter FY2022 

Håfa Adai Speaker Terlaje, 

Pursuant to Title 5 GCA, Chapter 5, §5213, respectfully transmitted herewith on behalf of the Guam Ethics 
Commission is the Commission’s Small Purchase Report for the Third Quarter covering the period of April 
2022 to June 2022.  

If I can provide further assistance or clarification, please feel free to contact me through email at 
jesse.quenga@ethics.guam.gov.   

Si Yu’os Ma’ase! 

JESSE JOHN QUENGA, CM® 
Executive Director 

Small Purchases ‐ Third Quarter 
Vendor  Description  Amount  P.O. No. 

Marketing Connections  Staff Uniforms    $    1,100.00   P224600040 

Hanssem Pacific  PPE Storage Cabinets    $    2,360.00   P224600041 

M‐80  Modesty Panels for Workstations    $    647.48   P224600042 

Expressions Studio  Audio and Visual Equipment   $   12,555.00   P224600043 

 MedPharm  Covid‐19 Antigen Test Kits    $    462.50   P224600044 

Docomo  Internet, Telephone, and Web Security Services   $    1,371.96   P224600047 

ZOOM  Video Communications and Training Software   $    299.80   P224600049 

Megabyte   Laptop, Microsoft Office, and Anti‐virus Software   $    1,099.45   P224600051 

GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION
Kumisión i Ginihan Areklamenton Guåhan 

Government of Guam 

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2201.*




